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February 29, 2012 
VIA IBFS 

Marlene H. Dortch 
Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20554 

Re:  XATA Corporation 
 Satellite Earth Stations E900081 
 IBFS File No. SES-ASG-20111223-01523   
 Notification of Consummation of Pro Forma Assignment  

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

Oh behalf of XATA Corporation (“XATA”), the approved assignee of satellite earth 
station E900081 (the “Earth Station”), we hereby notify the Federal Communications 
Commission (“Commission”) that the pro forma assignment of the Earth Station from GeoLogic 
Solutions, Inc. to its direct parent, XATA, was consummated on February 1, 2012.  The 
Commission’s databases should be updated to reflect that “XATA Corporation” is now the 
licensee of the Earth Station. 

Please direct any correspondence or inquiries concerning this matter to the undersigned.  

Sincerely, 

      /s/                    
Tom W. Davidson 
 

 

 


